
 
 
 

April 30, 2021 

 

The Honorable David E. Price     The Honorable Mario Diaz- Balart  

Chairman       Ranking Member  

Committee on Appropriations,     Committee on Appropriations 

Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and Urban   Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and Urban 

Development       Development  

U.S. House of Representatives      U.S. House of Representatives  

Washington, DC 20515       Washington, DC 20515  

 

 

Dear Chair and Ranking Member: 

  

Pursuant to the processes outlined by the U.S. House Committee on Appropriations and the U.S. House of 

Representatives, I am requesting funding for the “Revitalization of Pennsylvania Avenue Market (The Avenue Market)” in 

fiscal year 2022. The entity to receive funding for this project is the City of Baltimore on behalf of Baltimore Public 

Markets Corporation located at 400 Lexington Street, 2nd Floor, Baltimore, MD 21201.                      

                                                

The proposed $2,000,000 would be used to “revitalize of the iconic Avenue Market in Upton and will provide 

critical healthy food access, sustain farmers and farms from across the metro area, while also supporting entrepreneurs to 

scale their businesses and provide more career path jobs.” 

 

I certify that neither I nor my immediate family has any financial interest in this project. 

 

 

 

     Sincerely, 

               
     Kweisi Mfume 

     Member of Congress 

 


